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Scott Reale

From: Rachael Barach <rachael@therachaelbarachgroup.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 8:38 AM
To: Scott Reale
Cc: Martha Lawson
Subject: Re: ZOOM ZBA Meeting Details for the January 20, at 6PM.

Scott, I would like to post phone the meeting if possible due to being under the weather.  
 
Thank you.  
 
 
 

Rachael Barach 
Remax Preferred 
954‐815‐1418 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
 

On Jan 19, 2022, at 8:11 AM, Scott Reale <Scott.Reale@copbfl.com> wrote: 

  
Hi Rachael, 
  
This will be your second request to postpone Special Exception application PZ #21‐17000010. Please 
formally put your request to postpone your item in writing (email is fine) to the following ZBA meeting, 
which will be held on February 17, 2022. This will be your final opportunity to postpone this 
application.  
  
As per the ZBA Rules of Procedure: 
  

The Board Chair has the authority to grant a postponement of any matter set for the first time upon 
the filing of a written request by an applicant, and the item shall remain on the agenda for 
ratification by the Board on the record, and reset for the next scheduled meeting. An applicant need 
not be present at such time. A second request to postpone an item must be considered at the meeting 
scheduled for the item. It is not required that the applicant be present at the meeting. 
  
Failure of an applicant to proceed at the next hearing scheduled for the matter following two (2) 
postponements, shall result in the matter being stricken from the agenda by the Board. Any such 
matter stricken must undergo a new application process to again be placed before the Board for 
a determination. 
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Work Hours:  Monday to Thursday, 7 AM – 6 PM (closed Fridays) 
  

From: Martha Lawson <Martha.Lawson@copbfl.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 7:50 AM 
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To: Scott Reale <Scott.Reale@copbfl.com> 
Subject: FW: ZOOM ZBA Meeting Details for the January 20, at 6PM. 
  
Scott, 
  
Please respond. 
  

From: Rachael Barach <rachael@therachaelbarachgroup.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 7:11 PM 
To: Martha Lawson <Martha.Lawson@copbfl.com> 
Subject: Re: ZOOM ZBA Meeting Details for the January 20, at 6PM. 
  

EXTERNAL Email: Do not reply, click links, or open attachments unless you recognize the sender's EMAIL 

ADDRESS as legitimate and know the contents are safe. 

  

  
Martha, I’ve been really sick for the last 10 days.   I can probably do the zoom Thursday but I’m coughing 
a lot. Any chance it could be next week? 

Rachael Barach  
Remax Preferred 
954‐815‐1418 
  
Sent from my iPhone 
  

On Jan 18, 2022, at 9:15 AM, Rachael Barach <rachael@therachaelbarachgroup.com> 
wrote: 

Thank you  

Rachael Barach  
Remax Preferred 
954‐815‐1418 
  
Sent from my iPhone 
  

On Jan 18, 2022, at 9:13 AM, Martha Lawson 
<Martha.Lawson@copbfl.com> wrote: 

  
Good morning – please find below the ZOOM Meeting Information for 
you the January 20, 2022 6PM Meeting: 
  
If you would please let me know if anyone else will be joining the 
meeting, it would be greatly appreciated. 
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Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone or Android device: 
    Please click this URL to join. 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89393396212?pwd=MU1PcnNkS0pGZDBnL
2RkdnFuZ2pBQT09 
    Passcode: 994926 
  
Or One tap mobile: 
    +16465588656,,89393396212#,,,,*994926# US (New York) 
    +13017158592,,89393396212#,,,,*994926# US (Washington DC) 
  
Or join by phone: 
    Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 
        US: +1 646 558 8656  or +1 301 715 8592  or +1 312 626 6799  or +1 
669 900 9128  or +1 253 215 8782  or +1 346 248 7799  
    Webinar ID: 893 9339 6212 
    Passcode: 994926 
    International numbers available: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kd30OyfxAl 
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My office hours are: Monday – Thursday 7am – 6pm 

              City Hall is CLOSED on Fridays. 
  
  
                                                            
  

<January (1) ZBA_Agenda .pdf> 

<ZBA Rules of Procedure_2018.pdf> 
<Request to Postpone to 12.16.2021 ZBA.pdf> 


